From: McClelland, Corey P
Sent: 12/20/2013 11:39:22 AM
To: ucd@cpuc.ca.gov (ucd@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
‘ Redacted ‘ Rasool,
Hannon J (HRasool@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: 1Dec13 SB96 CES21 Joint Utility Report

Per your telephone request, please find the CES21 Joint Utility Report, as submitted to the
CPUC on 27Nov13, attached.

Corey McClelland
San Diego Gas & Electric [9305 Lightwave Ave. MS 1164| San Diego, CA 92123

Phone: (858) 412-9545 | Email: cmeclelland2@semprautilities.com

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that
is privileged and/or confidential. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege.
Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying of this information by anyone other than the intended
recipient or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender.
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